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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:45 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Please tell Secy Clinton 

From: Hertzberg, David A 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:38 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: RE: Please tell Secy Clinton 

Thank you. She is marvelous. 

David Hertzberg 
Bureau of Intelligence and Research 
Near East and South Asian Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-6840 
My YouTube Channel 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:19 AM 
To: Hertzberg, David A 
Subject: Re: Please tell Secy Clinton 

Thank you. I shared w/ her 

From: Hertzberg, David A 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: S 
Subject: Please tell Secy Clinton 

That I have never been as proud to work for DOS (32 years so far) as I am now. She is my new hero. David H. 

David Hertzberg 
Bureau of Intelligence and Research 
Near East and South Asian Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-6840 
My YouTube Channel  
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